5/20-Dear Jerry, When Ed was here he gave us several books, one of which is The Suith
Conspiracy by Richard lieely, published by Signet, which is New Amcricen Library. It ia 2
fescinating composite of the better-known clements of the three najor sgsassinations in

& story of one beins commifted wunder lymosise I huve felt fronm the first that this could be
an elements with Sirhen, as did E4, who then sent me The Biliken Courier. Whether cor not &
it i3 with Bremer pay be a question, I doubt it in the other caces, but because we reslly
imow nothing about the commission of the JFK job, merely vhat di¢ not hapoen, therc is no
wey of kuouing whather in it this was or could have been a factore I'm inclined to think note
Bovever, if it something that, when possible might be arplored, Cne wey is to ack the

author if he did research on it, which rdsht be possible by reaching hiwm through NAL or

the editor who did the booke I suppose the citations on paged 122-5 are fictitious, but

if it is possible to ask, that would be botter than supposing. However, he may have come :
aceross less persuasive citations in research, -If this is not a ftop-priority thing, perhsps .
you ¢anu find time for itiwith school over? It is &lso the dnd of thing thet comeone like *
linda or others you may know right £ind time for in the rather zooc Ney York Mibrary, or ..
perhaps some medical student could ewplore in & medical librarye It is also ‘the Idndof .
thing thet the nuts canr use with irresponsibility, so I'd not swriest ruch distribution R
if anvihing is donGeseWhas deals with the assassination itaelf could have ecoue from the
veoorhing on the threa rcsl onass, Jdoes not require even n ropding: of the beiter-kmowm
loterature. And it is possible that the hypnosis part could have come from Kalser, T
Tequiriig: N0 TUELalthessonaliko? up to Ldgoucod Uhurch Rosd thie s.lie, judt bolow vhere that
ibtle cutier toox & fancy to wour ankle, and had to chese on 5 new dogs, not scen last

time I wolked taat LalteseRemdnders: I recognize you may not huve time, bub if you de: plesse
see if you can retrieve the files linde has for rfej ses if Robert has the cassett¥es or - |
boxes; if you can find time to meke the callls), there iz o bleck wiitew, Rick Brown, then
with Hastemn airlives (956~7560, hoze, Nouark, 926-4800, public phone), to vhon I gzve a
file for a book, fyom whom 1've not hoard except onee, when he anig b was asked to resign
after reporting having met me and this plannod collaborstion, I'd like to know what's what i
with hin and the bookeseToday's Post does not have the redic-roported Newawook Sremer- ]
Canada story (actual?_y pleaned to KL Nizon), if you see it or wzay dudent version, There

is g tuo~men AP crew assigned %o the case, bt I've seon nothing fwxon thems Best, EN




